PARKS, RECREATION, AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
53 HUNTER STREET, APEX

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 7, 2025

To: Demetria John, Assistant Town Manager — Community and Safety Portfolio
Town Manager’s Office

From: Craig Setzer, Director
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources Department

Re: Street Hockey — Fee Schedule Amendment

The purpose of this memo is to provide Administration with a recommendation regarding
rental fees for the street hockey courts.

BACKGROUND

In anticipation of the opening of the street hockey courts, the Parks, Recreation and Cultural
Resources Department has reached out to neighboring communities to assess rental fees. In
the surrounding area there was only one municipality with a similar facility in Chapel Hill. The
rental rate for this facility per hour is $30 Resident/$48 Non-Resident. Current rental fees for
our outdoor facilities have also been assessed to establish consistency.

RECOMMENDATION

The facility offers tile flooring which is an upgraded surface in comparison to Chapel Hills rink.
For field rentals residents and non-residents are charged the same rental rates. Currently we
charge $40 an hour for use of natural turf fields without lights. Without additional references
for fees of a similar type in the area and for consistency of rental space for outdoor facilities
staff is recommending the facility be rented at a rate of 540 per hour for Resident/Non-
Resident.

TownN oF APEX
The Peak of Good Living
PO Box 250 Apex, NC 27502 | (919) 249-3402 | www.apexnc.org



